
From: Bay, Hope
To: Miller, Megan; Kurylo, John
Subject: FW: Doris Sedimentation and Pollution Control Ponds - Field Directive Number: Doris Ponds-2
Date: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 7:50:13 PM
Attachments: Waterline Relocation site instruction.pdf
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From: Wade, Lowell
Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 1:08 PM
To: calving@jdsmining.ca; Doug (dougf@jdsmining.ca); jerryg@jdsmining.ca; Greg Blaylock
(Greg.Blaylock@Newmont.com); Nick Stoneberger (nicks@nunalogistics.com); Kevin Oakes
(kevino@nunalogistics.com)
Cc: Rykaart, Maritz; Bay, Hope
Subject: Doris Sedimentation and Pollution Control Ponds - Field Directive Number: Doris Ponds-2

Good Afternoon Everyone,
 
In response to Site instruction Field Directive Number: Doris Ponds-2 received on April 29, 2011:
 

1.       Technically SRK has no concern with this site instruction; however, SRK was
instructed to construct the road with to 15m to accommodate piping on the road
shoulder. SRK recommends that this change be reviewed and approved by the
piping designers.

2.       It should be noted that a 0.3 m thick cover of 5/8” crush material is not sufficient to
support vehicle or equipment to pass over the culverts without crushing the
culverts. While it is understood that these areas are not normal traffic routes, SRK
recommends that appropriate barricades and signage be installed to ensure no
inadvertent traffic passing over the impacted zones.

3.       Please note that these comments relate to the technical issues of the Site
Instruction. These changes as proposed does impact Licensing and Regulatory
matters and needs to be clarified and approved by ESR.

 
Sincerely,
Lowell
 
Lowell Wade M.Sc., P.Eng.

Senior Consultant
 

 
 
SRK Consulting (Canada) Inc.
 
22nd Floor, 1066 West Hastings Street, Vancouver, BC, V6E 3X2, Canada

Tel:  +1-604-681-4196; Fax: +1-604-687-5532
Mobile:+ 1-604-828-4778; Direct: +1-604-601-8443

mailto:/O=SRK ORGANIZATION/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=HOPEBAY
mailto:mmiller@srk.com
mailto:jkurylo@srk.com


















== srkK consulting





Email: lwade@srk.com; Skype: lowell_wade
 
www.srk.com
 
This transmission is intended for the sole use of the addressee, and may contain information that by its privileged and confidential
nature is exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  You are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or duplication of
this transmission by someone other than the intended recipient or its designated agent is strictly prohibited.  If you have received this
transmission in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this transmission, or by collect call  to the above phone
number.
P Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.
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